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WATT PLAZA 
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September 13, 2013 

BY HAND DELIVERY, EMAIL or FAX 

Honorable Los Angeles City Council 
c/o Holly L. Wolcott, Interim City Clerk 
200 N. Spring Street, Room 395 
Los Angeles, CA 91 002 

TELEPHONE (310) 551-8120 
FACSIMILE (310) 551-8113 

VMARMON@EARTHL/NK. NET 

P L E A S E R E F E R T 0 F I L E N 0: 

11834.01 

Re: COUNCIL FILE 13-0804-S1 -- 360 N. STONE CANYON ROAD­
ZA 2012-1395-ZV-ZAA-1A 

Dear Councilmembers: 

I represent Henri and Janice Lazarof, the owners of 333 Copa de Oro Road, the property 
that is adjacent to the easterly boundary of 360 N. Stone Canyon Road. 

I reviewed the copy of my letter to your Planning and Land Use Committee dated 
September 10,2013 that is posted online for Council File 13-0804-Sl. Exhibit "A" to my letter 
of September 10, 2013 is a copy of my letter to the West Los Angeles Area Planning 
Commission ("WLA APC") dated July 26,2013. I noticed that Building Permits 08010-10000-
00426, 08010-10003-00426, 08010-10004-00426, and 08010-10005-00426 attached as 
Exhibit "B" to my letter of July 26, 2013 to the WLA APC have some horizontal lines. Attached 
to this letter are clear copies of such Building Permits. 

Very truly yours, 

Victor I. Marmon 



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       



                                                                                                                                                                                                       




